

**Administrative Board of the Graduate School
January 11, 2018
Winslow Hall, room 100**

AGENDA

I. Approval of Minutes

November 30, 2017

II. Administrative Board Action Items

A. Course Actions

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences

- a. At the request of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, a proposal to create the course BIT 479/579—High- Throughput Discovery (presented by Dr. Kim Allen).

- b. At the request of the College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, a proposal to create the course BIT 480/580—Yeast Metabolic Engineering (presented by Dr. Kim Allen).

College of Engineering

- a. At the request of the Department of Civil, Construction, and Environmental Engineering, a proposal to create the course CE 557—Engineering Measurement and Data Analysis (presented by Dr. George Rouskas).

- b. At the request of the Department of Electrical and Computer Engineering, a proposal to create the course ECE/MSE/PY 489/589—Solid State Solar and Thermal Energy Harvesting (presented by Dr. George Rouskas).

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

- a. At the request of the Department of Sociology and Anthropology, a proposal to create the course ANT 422/522—Forensic Anthropology

Crime Scene Investigation Field Methods (presented by Dr. Deanna Dannels).

College of Management

- a. At the request of the College of Management, a proposal to create the course MBA 572—Venture Opportunity Analysis Analytics (presented by Dr. Steve Allen).

B. Course Revisions (can be taken as a consent agenda)

College of Humanities and Social Sciences

- a. At the request of the Department of History, a proposal to revise the course HI 434/534—Theory and Practice of Digital History by making the course dual-level (presented by Dr. Susanna Lee).

C. Minor Actions

- a. At the request of the Department of Statistics, a proposal to revise the course ST 779—Advanced Probability for Statistical Inference by updating the title and prerequisites (presented by Dr. Spencer Muse).

III. Continued Business

- a. Discussion of proposed revisions to Graduate Handbook section 3.10 Change in Degree Level or Programs (presented by Dr. Peter Harries).
- b. Discussion of proposed revisions to Graduate Handbook section 3.14 Graduate Certificate Programs (presented by Dr. Peter Harries).

IV. New Business

- a. At the request of the Department of Educational Leadership, Policy, and Human Development, a proposal for an extension request for Tracy Purvis (presented by Dr. Lance Fusarelli).
- b. At the request of the Departments of Applied Ecology and Biological Sciences, a request to create a new course prefix, "BIOG" (presented by Dr. Rebecca Irwin).
- c. Discussion of adding a Board member who represents the Advanced Analytics graduate program (presented by Dr. Doug Reeves).
- d. Discussion of deleting Graduate Handbook section 3.5 Language Requirements (presented by Dr. Peter Harries).
- e. Discussion of proposed revisions to Graduate Handbook section 3.2a Graduate Advisor and 3.2b Advisory Committees (presented by Dr. Peter Harries).

V. Information Items

- a. Report from Graduate Student Association (GSA) (presented by Ms. Desiree Unselt).
- b. Report from Faculty Senate (presented by Dr. Angela Smith).
- c. Announcement of the 18th Annual Graduate Student Research Symposium at UNC Charlotte on April 6, 2018, <http://suar.orgsync.com/org/gpsguncc/GRS> (presented by Dr. Peter Harries).
- d. Announcement of the Air Force Research Lab Repperger Research Internship Program, <https://www.orau.org/maryland/repperger.html> (presented by Dr. Peter Harries).

VI. Next scheduled meeting

January 25, 2018
10:00am-12:00pm
Winslow Hall, room 100